RE: Questions

From: Brannon, Harding [hbrannon@trimontrea.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2008 9:54 PM (GMT)

To: Platt, Rebecca [rebecca.platt@lehman.com]

Cc: Kebede, Abe [akebede@lehman.com]; Rabin, Eli [eli.rabin@lehman.com];
Koutouvides, Ari [akoutouv@lehman.com]

Subject: RE: Questions

Attach: Product Control Questions.xls

Rebecca,

The attached file contains answers and updated status comments. Please
let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thanks,
Harding

----- Original Message-----

From: Platt, Rebecca [mailto:rebecca.platt@lehman.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 6:03 PM

To: Brannon, Harding

Cc: LB_Kebede, Abe; LB_Rabin, Eli; LB_Koutouvides, Art
Subject: Questions

Hi Harding,

Please see my attached comments regarding the February export. If you
could please investigate and get back to me at your earliest convenience
it would be greatly appreciated.

<<Questions for Trimont.xls>>

Thanks,
Rebecca

Rebecca Platt

Global Real Estate Product Control
Lehman Brothers

399 Park Avenue, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10022

Tel. 1-212-526-9139

E-mail: rebecca.platt@lehman.com

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of
the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and
should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an
offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any
transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or
accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is
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subject to change without notice.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained
within this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or
written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding

U.S. tax related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending
to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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